# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

# HALIMABI. VI

Valiya Illam House, Kavaratti Island, Kavaratti (PO), Lakshadweep, India

Pin: 682 555

Mob: +91 9446933178

Email: halihalima95976@gmail.com



# **CAREER OBJECTIVE:**

A conscientious person with expertise in the provision of exemplary care to maintain health and safety of elderly patients with health and care needs. I am a friendly, physically fit person, who genuinely loves working with people and making a positive difference to their lives.

# PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION:

■ DANM (Malik Deenar School of Nursing, Kasaragod) – 2019

# **PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION:**

■ Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council - 2019

# **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:**

- SSLC (Kerala Board of Examination) Govt. Secondary School, Kiltan, Lakshadweep
- Plus Two (Kerala Board of Examination)- Govt. Senior Secondary School, Kiltan, Lakshadweep

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Period	Institution	Nature of Work
09/2022 - 03/2023	Indira Gandhi Hospital,	Nursing Assistant (ENT
	Kavaratti	opd)
04/2021– 08/2021	Rajiv Gandhi Super Speciality Hospital, Agatti (under Daya Hospital)	ANM
11/2020 – 04/2021	Rajiv Gandhi Super Speciality Hospital, Agatti (under Iqra International Hospital)	ANM

#### **JOB RESPONSIBILITIES:**

- 1. Prepare the unit and admission of the patient to emergency room.
- 2. Make quick and accurate measurements.
- 3. Monitor vital signs.
- 4. Establishing trusting relationship with patient and significant others.
- 5. Evaluation and recording of patient's conditions.
- 6. Provide bed side nursing care.
- 7. Collection of specimens including blood, urine and sent it for analysis.
- 8. Preparative and late post- operative care and teaching.
- 9. Provide teaching on discharge of patient and family.
- 10. Prepare the patient for various investigations like X-Ray, ECG, and Ultrasound.

#### **PERFORMING PROCEDURE:**

- 1. IV Cannulation
- 2. Checking vital signs
- 3. Blood sample collection
- 4. Catheterization
- 5. Nebulisation
- 6. Wound dressing

# **EQUIPMENT USED & FULL OPERATIONAL KNOWLEDGE:**

- 1. Cardiac Monitors
- 2. ECG Machine
- 3. Nebulizer
- 4. Suction apparatus
- 5. Sphygmomanometer
- 6. Glucometer

#### PERSONAL PROFILE:

#### **LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY:**

Name : Halimabi. VI English : Read – Write – Speak
Date of Birth : 09.07.1998 Malayalam : Read – Write – Speak

Gender : Female Tamil : Speak
Nationality : Indian Jasari : Speak

Marital Status : Single Religion : Islam

# **DECLARATION:**

I, hereby declare that all the above- mentioned information is true and correct to my best of knowledge and professional skills.